From: Wood, Martin

Sent: 29 August 2018 14:46

To: 'Ezgi Yildirim'

Cc: Business Licence; Patel, Yogini

Subject: RE: FW: CONSULT - New Premises Licence - Lezziz

Charcoal Grill, 13-15Walm Lane, Willesden, NW2 5S]J

Dear Ezgi
Thank you for your email.

| note your argument but consider the reasons supporting my representation remain
valid.

The premises combines two ground floor units and seeks to supply alcohol.
Please note, the Nuisance Control Team will offer revised hours to those proposed in

my earlier correspondence:

Reduction of Permitted Hours

Supply of Alcohol
Sunday to Thursday 1100-2300 hours
Friday to Saturday 1100-0000 hours

Opening Hours of the Premises
Sunday to Thursday 1100-0300 hours
Friday to Saturday 1100-0400 hours.

If your client can agreed to those hours we will consider withdrawing our
representation.

For your information, | am advised your client’s business is operating and providing
licensable activities without the required authorisation.

Kind regards
Martin

Martin Wood

Environmental Health Officer
Regulatory Services

Regeneration & Environmental Services
Brent Council

020 8937 5561

www.brent.gov.uk
@Brent_Council



http://www.brent.gov.uk/

From: Ezgi Yildirim

Sent: 08 August 2018 17:33

To: Wood, Martin

Subject: re: FW: CONSULT - New Premises Licence - Lezziz Charcoal Grill, 13-15Walm Lane,
Willesden, NW2 5SJ

Dear Martin,
Please see attached amended form and site notice for this application.

This premises already has a Late Night Refreshment licence until 4am during the week and 5
am weekends.

We are proposing Sale of alcohol on the premises until 2 am.
Could you please confirm that you are satisfied to withdraw your representation.

Kind Regards,
Ezgi Yildirim



